








Em ily 

Emily Eklund 1 Media and Issues Management 
Department of Education, Training and Employment 
Floor 5 1 Education House 1 30 Mary Street 1 Brisbane Qld 4000 
T 3237 1986 I F 3237 05511 E emi ly.eklund@dete.qld.gov.au 1 media@dete.qld.gov.au 

Our Vision 1 Education • Training • Employment- Brighter Futures 
Please consider the environment before printing this email 

From: Chilcott, Tanya [mailto:tanya.chilcott@news.com.aul 
Sent: Thursday, 13 February 2014 9:49AM 
To: 'media@dete.qld.gov.au'; REYNOLDS, Paul 
Cc: 'Danita Goodwin' 
Subject: Brisbane Central State School (BCSS) 

Good morning. 

Firstly, can I request an interview with somebody in regards to Brisbane Central State School (BCSS) and the former 
Queensland Health site. 

If not, could I please have the following questions answered today (Question 11 will likely need to be answered by 
somebody else, let me know who) : 

1. Last year the State Government announced it was handing back the 6000sqm Queensland Health site 
(Adjacent to BCSS) to Education Queensland for BCSS. The impression given was that all of the land was 
being handed over for BCSS. Will BCSS be getting all of the land or not? 

2. Robert Cavallucci told his electorate early plans for the land suggested "five additional classrooms, play areas and 
other facilities to meet the education needs of the local community" at BCSS. Will these plans go ahead? 

3. I understand the State Government has been in talk with St Joseph's College Gregory Terrace in regards to that 
school either sharing, leasing or buying some of the 6000sqm - is this correct? 
How much land is the Government looking at sharing/leasing/selling to Gregory Terrace? 

is it at this rather than all of the land to BCSS? 

Regards, Tanya Chilcott. 
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This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended solely for the named 
addressee. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message or responsible for delivery of the message to the addressee, you may 
not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this message and its attachments 

and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its attachments which does not relate to the official 
business of the sending company must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by that company or any of its related entities. No 

warranty is made that the e-mail or attachments are free from computer virus or other defect. 
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FOLEY, Yolanda 

From: SEILER, Robert 
Sent: 
To: 

Thursday, 13 February 2014 10:16 AM 
KUSKOPF, Cliff; SWEEDMAN, Karen 

Subject: FW: Media Inquiry/Brisbane Central State School (BCSS)/Courier Mail 

Importance: High 

Hi Cliff and Karen, 

Please see media request from the CM relating to facilities at Brisbane Central SS. 

We have been asked to answer the following questions: 

Can you please send me some dot point responses to these . 

Many thanks, 

Rob. 

Director, Regional Services I 

Metropolitan Region 1 Department of Education, Training and Employment I 

PMB 250, DC Mansfield , QLD. 41221 

P: (07) 3422 86961 F: (07) 3422 83441 M: IE: robert.seiler@deta.gld.gov.au 

.iJ Please consider the environment before prin ting th is email. 

This email (including any attached files) is intended only for the addressee and may contain confidential information. If you are not 
the addressee, you are notified that any transmission, distribution , printing or photocopying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you 
have received this email in error, please immediately notify me. 
Unless explicitly attributed , the opinions expressed do not necessarily represent the official position of the Queensland Department 
of Education and Training . 

From: EKLUND, Emily 
Sent: Thursday, 13 February 2014 10:12 AM 
To: MURDOCK, Amy; KEANE, Brendan; SEILER, Robert 
Subject: Media Inquiry/Brisbane Central State School (BCSS)/Courier Mail 
Importance: High 

Hi all, 

Sorry for the block email. I have a media inquiry from Tanya regarding Brisbane Central State School. 
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I have tried to split the questions up as it appears they need to be answered by three different areas. If you could 
please assist with your questions, then forward back to me, I' ll put a statement together. 

Amy- I can see a bit on this in Trim but not finding it easy to follow. 

Amy- from what I can see, I've noted the questions your team will have to answer in yellow. Also- can you see the 
last question in lu . -is that a question for Cath Ed? 

Thanks, 
Emily 

8 enrolment and ca 

Emily Eklund 1 Media and Issues Management 
Department of Education, Training and Employment 
Floor 5 1 Education House 1 30 Mary Street 1 Brisbane Qld 4000 
T 3237 1986 1 F 3237 0551 1 E emily.eklund@dete.qld.gov.au 1 media@dete.qld.gov.au 

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

---- -------

Firstly, can I request an interview with somebody in regards to Brisbane Central State School (BCSS) and the former 
Queensland Health site. 

If not, could I please have the following questions answered today (Question 11 will likely need to be answered by 
somebody else, let me know who): 

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

is it looki at this rather than all of the land to BCSS? 

8. Will the State Government consult with the local school community as to whether all the land or part of the land will be 
given to them? 

~....l.!.:~.u.!!!!!.!Y a e ntly t I an i its ~ci~?. 
1 0. Is there any possibility of the former Queensland Health site being sold for commercial/residential use? 
1. I am not sure if this is another departmenHhat will need to answer this, but I am told that St Joseph's ~~L..---. 

regory Terrace's Centenary tennis courts are actually public/state land and while they are supposed to share them 
:tt is extreme!v difficult for the pubrte to attain access to them. I would like to find out whether it is correct that this is 
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Regards, Tanya Chilcott. 

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information . It is intended solely for the named 
addressee. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message or responsible for delivery of the message to the addressee, you may 
not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone . Rather, you should permanently delete this message and its attachments 

and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its attachments which does not relate to the official 
business of the sending company must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by that company or any of its related entities . No 

warranty is made that the e-mail or attachments are free from computer virus or other defect. 
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FOLEY, Yolanda 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Dear Grant, 

BURKE Melissa <mburk13@eq.edu.au> 
Friday, 7 February 2014 5:12 PM 
BYRNE, Grant 
KUSKOPF, Cliff; JOYCE, Raelene; KELLY, Mike; KROPP, Barbara 
FW: BCSS - former infant school site - please forward to DETE 
BCSS new catchment and projected figures.docx 

Please see the email below forwarded to me by Karyn Wernham- BCSS Reunification Project Coordinator. 
Cliff, Barb, Raelene- I have also forwarded to you as requested. 
Mike- FYI. 
Have a great weekend, 
Melissa 

~&&"a 5«.1"/e I Principal I mburk13@eq.edu.au 

BRISBA:N'E CENTRAL STATE SCHOOl 
Cr\11 S! Paurs Tee & !Rog(!Ns St. Spring Hill Old 4000 

This message (including attachments) is intended for the addressee named above. It may also be confidential , 
privileged and/or subject to copyright. If you wish to forward this message to others, you must first obtain the 
permission of the author. If you are not the addressee named above, you must not disseminate, copy, communicate 
or otherwise use or take any action in reliance on this message. You understand that any privilege or confidentiality 
attached to this message is not waived, lost or destroyed because you have received this message in error. If you 
have received this message in error please notify the sender and delete from any computer. Unless explicitly 
attributed, the opinions expressed in this message do not necessarily represent the official position or opinions of the 
State of Queensland or the Department of Education and the Arts. Whilst all care has been taken, the Department of 
Education and the Arts disclaims all liability for loss or damage to person or property arising from this message being 
infected by computer virus or other contamination. 

From: karyn wernham [mailto:kwernham@hotmail.com] 
Sent: Friday, 7 February 2014 2:56 PM 
To: BURKE Melissa 
Cc: Paul Wilson; alysson; Amanda Willnough; petermeg@tpg.com.au; brian@steendyk.com; 
miranda.crisci@optusnet.com.au 
Subject: BCSS - former infant school site - please forward to DETE 

Dear Melissa 

In accordance with your stated protocols, please forward this email and its attachment to relevant 

personnel at the Regional Facilities section, the Infrastructure Services Branch and other relevant DETE 

personnel so that the below information can be addressed and considered as part of the brief and as part 

of the decision making process regarding the future of the additional former purpose-built BCSS school 

building and land situated on the corner of Water/Roger Street, Spring Hill. 

Dear DETE 
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I understand from the BCSS principal that a brief has been progressed requesting a decision on the future 
of the additional land. 

I request that any decision take into account and have regard to the following issues: 

1. Flawed DHPW Town Planning 

It will be of great concern if DETE and/or the Minister of Education is basing any decision regarding the 
future of the former BCSS infants school building and land (situated on the corner of Water/Roger 
Street, Spring Hill) on the DHPW Town Planning Report for the BCSS prepared in 2013 (for which the 
BCSS P&C has only been permitted to sight, and has not been permitted to obtain a copy). 

The 2013 DHPW Town Planning Report is flawed in that it fails to give any reasons or grounds for: 
(a) not preferring the option of accommodating children into the former purpose built school 

building; or 
(b) why it is the preferred option to build on open space on the former school site (below the 

schools' current car park), which should remain open playing space, completely overlooking the 
existing purpose-built building, which contains 5 classrooms, a large functional space, teachers 
room, storerooms, boys and girls toilets and an under croft area where children can eat and play 
sheltered from the elements. 

There are currently 259 students at the school, with only very limited open space to play on. These 
current playing areas are already over-crowded. The children barely have room to run around, are 
unable to play any running around or ball sports at first or second break due to the high risk of injury 
from children and/or balls colliding. The number of children on the lower school playground is over 
twice the recommended maximum numbers. It is dangerous and children are unable to undertake 
active play, which is not only against State policy but also national guidelines. 

The existing purpose-built former school building and land would ensure that no new building would 
need to be built for many years and allow adequate open playing space for current and future student 
numbers. 

2. Local Developments and Future Forecasted Student Growth 

Within the increased BCSS catchment area (due to the BCSS taking half ofthe former FVSS catchment 
area), the current total of new, under construction and awaiting construction developments total 
5,539 units. That is for BCSS's own increased catchment; no other adjacent areas are included in the 
numbers. 

New and under construction total 2,879 units. 

Awaiting construction total 2,660 units. Considering further stages of the RNA showgrounds 
development and Central Village are part of those "awaiting construction", we consider there to be a 
95% chance of these developments proceeding. 

For more details, see attached document. 

Based on a conservative calculation, we consider these developments alone will bring an additional 
373 students in the next 3-5 years. 
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The above developments are only those that are currently underway or slated. The CBD, Spring Hill and 
Fortitude Valley continue to be subject to additional development applications for high-density 
high-rise residential buildings. For example, since our research, a 77 storey residential tower is 
proposed to be developed at the former Supreme Court site. And, no doubt, with the former FVSS 
site, any development there will include a high-density residential tower as well. 

It is imperative that numbers are not under-stated by DETE and the State during this important stage 
of planning and decision making regarding the former purpose-built building and land as the 
repercussions of planning based on under-stated numbers and flawed reports will forever adversely 
impact the only remaining inner city state primary school. 

As you can extrapolate from the significant amount of development in the increased BCSS catchment 
area, BCSS needs the entire former purpose-built school building and land. 

Yours faithfully 

Karyn Wernham 
Parent and Citizen of Spring Hill 
BCSS Reunification Project Coordinator 
Email:kwernham@hotmail.com 
Mobile: (0438) 527 969 
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BELOW ARE THE NUMBER OF UNITS THAT ARE, WILL BE OR PROJECTED TO BE COMPLETED BY 
2017: 

BCSS catchment: Total additional units = 3,088 units 

New (completed 2012}: 

• Soleil (CBD) = 464 units(l, 2 & 3 bdrms) 

Under Construction (2013}: 

• Central Village- Cambridge Towers, Water St& Brunswick St (Metro site) = 165 units 

• The Midtown (CBD) = 144 units 

• Infinity, 43 Herschel St, Brisbane (Meriton) = 546 units (majority are 2bdrms) 

Awaiting Construction: 

• Central Village- 4/5 additional towers, Water St& Brunswick St (Metro site) = 805 units 

Future Projected*: 

• 964 units 

BCSS student capacity: 230; BCSS current student population: 214 
New and Under Construction units: 1,319 units 
Awaiting Construction: 805 units 

Sub-total 2,124 units 
Future Projected: 964 units 

BCSS Catchment Total Additional Units by 2017: 3,088 units 
BCSS Additional Student numbers {5%} by 2017: 155 additional students 

Additional BCSS catchment (former FVSS catchment): Total additional units = 6,085 units 

New (completed 2012/2013}: 

• Code (Bowen Hills) = 132 units 

• Richmond (Bowen Hills) = 107 units 

• Precinct Apartments (F.V.) = 47 units 

Under Construction: 

• Madison Heights, Cnr Campbell & Main Sts (Bowen Hills) = 308 units (62 units x 2bdrms) 

• The Green (151 stage of RNA showground development 1800 448 757) = 288 units 

• Belise, 510 St Pauls Tee (Bowen Hills) = 228 units (1, 2 & 3 bdrms) 

• Brooklyn on Brookes, Brookes St = 216 units (1 x 2 bdrm) 

• M&A (Mac & Ann), Maclachlan Stand Ann St (3223 2600) = 234 units (Stage 1: 172; Stage 2: 62) 

Awaiting Construction: 

• RNA Showground Hill (balance of stages) = 1,712 units 

• Alex Perry Residential (F.V.) = 143 units 
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Development Sites advertised for sale: 

• Newstead Riverpark, Wyranda St, Newstead 

• Doggett St (near Longland St), Newstead 

Future Projected*: 

• 1,898 units 

New and Under Construction units: 
Awaiting Construction: 

Sub-total 
Future Projected: 

1,560 units 
1,855 units 
3,415 units 

964 units 

Former FVSS Catchment Total Additional Units by 2017:4,379 units 
Former FVAA Catchment Additional Student numbers {5%} by 2017: 218 additional students 

[*Note: Future projected units are extrapolated from the total 13,000 new units projected for BCSS, FVSS, NFSS, KGSS WSS 
and Ascot 55, within the next 5 years, after taking into account the developments under construction and awaiting 
construction, on a proportional basis across each of the specified school areas.) 

References: 

• Colliers International, Research & Forecast Report Brisbane Apartment, Second Half 2012/Residential 

• Colliers International, Research & Forecast Report Brisbane Apartment, First Half 2013/Residential 

• Various 2012 and 2013 Courier Mail newspaper articles 

• Various 2012 and 2013 Brisbane News articles 
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FOLEY, Yolanda 

From: KROPP, Barbara 
Sent: 
To: 

Tuesday, 4 February 2014 9:31 AM 
JOYCE, Raelene 

Cc: KUSKOPF, Cliff 
Subject: FW: BCSS - Master Planning Exercise 

FYI 

Regards 

Barbara Kropp 
Regional Facilities Manager 
Metropolitan Region 

Phone: 3872 0028 
Mobile:

Fax: 3872 0024 

From: BYRNE, Grant 
Sent: Tuesday, 4 February 2014 9:29AM 
To: BURKE Melissa 
Cc: COTTERELL, Brad; KROPP, Barbara 
Subject: BCSS - Master Planning Exercise 

Melissa 

Th is e-mail is confirmation of our telephone conversation yeste rday. 

DETE at this time is not progressing the master planning exercise until a decision is made rega rding the futu re of the 
additional land that DETE is purchasing short ly. 

The issue of the future of the addit ional land is overshadowing the master planning exercise . 

A brief has been progressed requesting a decision on the future of the additional land. 

Once a decision is made the mast er plan w ill progress. 

I am hopeful that a decision will be made prior to the end of t his month. 

Regards, 
Grant Byrne 
Director, Capital Works Planning, Infrastructure Programs and Delivery, Infrastructure Services Branch 
Department of Education, Training and Employment 
Floor 2 I Education House, 30 Mary Street I Brisbane Qld 4000 

From: BURKE Melissa [mailto:mburk13@eg.edu.aul 
Sent: Monday, 3 February 2014 1:33 PM 
To: BYRNE, Grant 
Subject: RE: BCSS 

Hi Grant, 

Just left a message. 

1 
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Melissa 

~~ci'cS'tl tfrif',le 1 Principal 1 mburk13@eq.edu.au 

BRISBAN'E CENTRAL STATE SCHOOL 
Crli! S~ Paul s Tc<t & Rogors St. Spring H' ll Old 4fJOO 

,• 1' . .;,' ~ ' j/IJ. .,. ... 

·r·..,_.,. ~ 

~ ~··· . ' 

Th is message (including attachments) is intended for the addressee named above. It may also be confidential , 
privileged and/or subject to copyright. If you wish to forward this message to others, you must first obtain the 
permission of the author. If you are not the addressee named above, you must not disseminate, copy, communicate 
or otherwise use or take any action in reliance on this message. You understand that any privilege or confidentiality 
attached to this message is not waived , lost or destroyed because you have received this message in error. If you 
have received this message in error please notify the sender and delete from any computer. Unless explicitly 
attributed , the opinions expressed in this message do not necessarily represent the official position or opin ions of the 
State of Queensland or the Department of Education and the Arts. Whilst all care has been taken , the Department of 
Education and the Arts disclaims all liability for loss or damage to person or property arising from this message being 
infected by computer virus or other contamination . 

From: BYRNE, Grant [mailto:Grant.BYRNE@dete.gld.gov.au] 
Sent: Monday, 3 February 2014 1:22 PM 
To: BURKE Melissa 
Subject: RE: BCSS 

Melissa 

Gave you a call. 

I am working on the wording for an e-mail. 

My ED is in a meeting- when he is available I wil l get him to read it prior to send ing. 

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
T 322 46907 I E grant.byrne@dete.qld.gov.au 

From: BURKE Melissa [mailto:mburk13@eg.edu.au] 
Sent: Monday, 3 February 2014 7:55AM 
To: BYRNE, Grant 
Subject: RE: BCSS 

Hi Grant, 
Left a message on your answering service. I have a P&C meeting on Wednesday morning and would like to give the 
P&C an update on the masterplanning process. There is a lot of angst and anxiety at the moment about this. If you 
could give me a call back I would greatly appreciate it. 
Thanks, 
Melissa 

~t.i'cS'a tfrif',le 1 Principal 1 mburk13@eq.edu.au 
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. BRISBANE CENTRAL STATE SCHOOL 
Cn~ S! Pauls Tee & Rogors St. Spring H!il Old 4000 

This message (including attachments) is intended for the addressee named above. It may also be confidential, 
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

From: BYRNE, Grant [mailto:Grant.BYRNE@dete.qld.gov.aul 
Sent: Wednesday, 4 December 2013 3:57 PM 
To: BURKE Melissa 
Subject: RE: BCSS 

Melissa 

I finish up on Friday. 

I have a meeting with the LM tomorrow and will talk to you after that meeting. 

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

From: BURKE Melissa [mailto:mburk13@eq.edu.aul 
Sent: Wednesday, 4 December 2013 12:09 PM 
To: BYRNE, Grant 
Subject: BCSS 

Hi Grant, 
Hoping that we can have a quick chat before you go on leave tomorrow. I have left a message with your voicemail. 
Melissa 

;lfe.t.;..rtt .6't(l<i'e I Principal I mburk13@eq.edu.au 

BRISBAN'E CEiNTRAL STATE SCHOOL 
Cnt S! Paul's Tee & Rogors St. Spring tf:1ll Old 4000 

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
attributed , the opinions expressed in this message do not necessarily represent the official position or opinions of the 
State of Queensland or the Department of Education and the Arts. Whilst all care has been taken, the Department of 
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Education and the Arts disclaims all liability for loss or damage to person or property arising from this message being 
infected by computer virus or other contamination . 

************************************************************************************** 
************* 

IMPORTANT: This email (including any attachments) may contain legally privileged, confidential or 
private information and may be protected by copyright. You may only use it if you are the person(s) to 
whom it was intended to be sent and if you use it in an authorised way. No one is allowed to use, review, 
alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print or copy this email without appropriate authority. 

If the email was not intended for you and was sent to you by mistake, please telephone or email me 
immediately, destroy any hard copies ofthis email, and delete it and any copies of it from your computer 
system. Any legal privilege and confidentiality attached to the email is not waived or destroyed by that 
mistake. 

It is your responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain and is not affected by computer viruses, 
defects or interference by third parties or replication problems (including incompatibility with your 
computer system). 

************************************************************************************** 
************* 
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FOLEY, Yolanda 

From: JOYCE, Raelene 
Sent: 
To: 

Friday, 6 December 2013 3:36 PM 
BYRNE, Grant; KUSKOPF, Cliff 

Subject: RE: Brisbane Central SS - Master Pin 

Legend. 

Any chance the MO will sign it off before next Wednesday's meeting ? © 

From: BYRNE, Grant 
Sent: Friday, 6 December 2013 3:34 PM 
To: KUSKOPF, Cliff 
Cc: JOYCE, Raelene; KLEIN, Kat; BAXTER, Dave; COTTERELL, Brad 
Subject: Brisbane Central SS - Master Pin 

Cliff 

I meet with the MO today to discuss the matter of the Brisbane Central SS P&C expectations around the infants site. 

As a result a brief and letter will be prepared to the Minister. 

I will ensure that the Region sees the brief and letter. 

Regards, 
Grant Byrne 
Director, Capital Works Planning, Infrastructure Programs and Delivery, Infrastructure Services Branch 
Department of Education, Training and Employment 
Floor 2 I Education House, 30 Mary Street I Brisbane Old 4000 
T 322 46907 I E grant.byrne@dete.qld.gov.au 
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FOLEY, Yolanda 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Cliff 

BYRNE, Grant 
Friday, 6 December 2013 3:34 PM 
KUSKOPF, Cliff 
JOYCE, Raelene; KLEIN, Kat; BAXTER, Dave; COTTERELL, Brad 
Brisbane Central SS - Master Pin 

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
attached to this message is not waived, lost or destroyed because you have received th is message in error. If you 
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
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